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1 EXAMINER JONES: We w i l l c a l l Case No. 14054, which 

2 i s an A p p l i c a t i o n of the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a 

3 Compliance Order Against Kimlar O i l Company. 

4 C a l l f o r appearances. 

5 MR. SWAZO: Sonny Swazo on behalf of the OCD. 

6 EXAMINER JONES: Any other appearances? We had a 

7 l e t t e r , I t h i n k -- or d i d we not have a l e t t e r i n the f i l e 

8 about another appearance by the operator of record? Let me 

9 see. Before we go on, l e t ' s look f o r t h i s . Nope. No l e t t e r . 

10 MR. SWAZO: Before I begin, Mr. Hearing Examiner, I 

11 received a c a l l from Becky H i l l , Kimlar O i l Company. A couple 

12 of weeks ago she was t r y i n g t o set her a i r l i n e r e s e r v a t i o n s and 

13 had asked i f t h i s hearing could be held l a t e r on i n the day. 

14 I t o l d her t h a t i t was 8:15 and t h a t she had t o be 

15 here. I t o l d her I had no c o n t r o l over t h a t and t h a t she would 

16 have t o contact the hearing examiners. My understanding, i n 

17 t a l k i n g t o Florene, i s t h a t -- I t h i n k she d i d pass a note onto 

18 you. And Becky H i l l s a i d t h a t she would l i k e t o have t h i s case 

19 set t o 10 o'clock. And i t ' s a f t e r 10 o'clock r i g h t now. I 

20 would j u s t p r e f e r t o go ahead and proceed a t t h i s p o i n t . 

21 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Let's go ahead. 

22 MR. SWAZO: Okay. Mr. Hearing Examiner, I'm 

23 p r e s e n t i n g two witnesses. The f i r s t i s Daniel Sanchez. The 

24 second one i s Mike Bratcher w i t h the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e i n 

25 A r t e s i a . And I was going t o have him t e s t i f y t e l e p h o n i c a l l y . 
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1 Would you mind i f we c a l l him r i g h t now and get him on the 

2 phone? 

3 EXAMINER JONES: Let's take a recess, and l e t ' s get 

4 him on the phone. 

5 [Discussion o f f the record.] 

6 EXAMINER JONES: I s there another appearance i n t h i s 

7 case? This i s Case No. 14054, A p p l i c a t i o n of the New Mexico 

8 O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n f o r a compliance Order Against Kimlar 

9 O i l Company. 

10 We c a l l e d f o r appearances e a r l i e r . We'll c a l l one 

11 more time. Do we have an appearance? 

12 MS. HILL: Yes. 

13 MR. WILLIAMSON: Yes. <r 

14 MR. J&WMXT: Coulcr you please s t a t e your names f o r the 

15 record? 

16 MS. HILL: I am Becky H i l l , Kimlar O i l Company. 

17 MR. WILLIAMSON: Steve Williamson w i t h Kojo Energy. 

18 EXAMINER JONES: Neither one of you guys are 

19 attorneys? You're r e p r e s e n t i n g y o u r s e l f ? 

20 MS. HILL: Yes. 

21 MR. WILLIAMSON: Yes. 

22 MR. BROOKS: And are you going t o t e s t i f y ? 

23 MS. HILL: Yes. 

24 MR. BROOKS: Okay. We need those people t h a t are t o 

25 t e s t i f y t o be sworn. 
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1 EXAMINER JONES: F i r s t of a l l , i s there any o b j e c t i o n 

2 t o — 

3 MR. SWAZO: No o b j e c t i o n , no. 

4 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Anybody t h a t needs t o be 

5 sworn i n t h i s case, w i l l you please stand t o be sworn? And 

6 s t a t e your name f i r s t . 

7 MS. HILL: Becky H i l l . 

8 MR. WILLIAMSON: Steve Williamson. 

9 EXAMINER JONES: Mr. Bratcher, would you please stand 

10 t o be sworn? 

11 MR. BRATCHER: Mike Bratcher. 

12 [Witnesses sworn.] 

13 MR. SWAZO: Mr. Hearing Examiner, i n the a p p l i c a t i o n , 

14 we o r i g i n a l l y -- i n the a p p l i c a t i o n f o r t h i s case, we 

15 o r i g i n a l l y sought Kimlar's compliance w i t h Rule 116 and 703. 

16 Since t h i s case was f i l e d , Kimlar has come i n t o compliance w i t h 

17 Rule 703; t h e r e f o r e , we are only pursuing the Rule 116 

18 v i o l a t i o n . We are dism i s s i n g the Rule 703 v i o l a t i o n . 

19 The OCD has t r i e d f o r a long time t o get Kimlar t o 

20 remediate the release of the Gourley Federal No. 003. The w e l l 

21 i s i n a w a t e r - s e n s i t i v e area. The w e l l i s less than 50 f e e t t o 

22 groundwater. I n February of 2007, the OCD brought a case t h a t 

23 was e v e n t u a l l y dismissed due t o OCD and Kimlar e n t e r i n g i n t o an 

24 Agreed Compliance Order f o r t h i s issue and f o r other u n r e l a t e d 

25 issues. 
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1 The OCD r e q u i r e d Kimlar t o f i l e a remediation plan 

2 f o r the Gourley Federal No. 003 w e l l by A p r i l 20th, 2007, and 

3 complete remediation w i t h i n s i x months a f t e r t h a t , which would 

4 have been October 20th, 2007. 

5 Kimlar d i d not do anything w i t h regard t o the ACO on 

6 t h a t issue, even though OCD d i d speak w i t h Kimlar a couple of 

7 times about the ACO and the deadlines. Kimlar has f i l e d a 

8 C-141 release n o t i f i c a t i o n and c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n form. They 

9 f i l e d t h a t i n January of 2008. I t ' s my understanding t h a t the 

10 s i t e was r e c e n t l y sampled and excavated. 

11 What we are requesting i n t h i s case i s an order 

12 r e q u i r i n g Kimlar t o remediate the release i n accord w i t h OCD 

13 r u l e s and OCD g u i d e l i n e s by a date c e r t a i n . At t h i s p o i n t , the 

14 OCD i s not seeking p e n a l t i e s . I n the ACO, Kimlar d i d pay 

15 p e n a l t i e s f o r a v i o l a t i o n of an e a r l i e r v i o l a t i o n of Rule 116; 

16 however, the OCD i s asking t h a t p e n a l t i e s of $1,000 per day be 

17 imposed i f Kimlar f a i l s t o remediate the s i t e by the date set 

18 i n t h i s order. 

19 And r i g h t now we t h i n k t h a t a 30-day p e r i o d from 

20 today's date would be s u f f i c i e n t time f o r Kimlar t o remediate 

21 the o i l -- remediate the Gourley Federal No. 003. 

22 EXAMINER JONES: Let me get t h i s s t r a i g h t . You're 

23 asking f o r 30 days from the hearing date or from the date of 

24 the order? And are you asking f o r them t o begin remediation or 

25 t o complete i t ? 
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SWAZO: To complete i t . My understanding i s t h a t 

2 i t ' s already began w i t h the sampling and the excavation. We'll 

3 get more i n f o r m a t i o n from Mr. Bratcher as f a r as the c u r r e n t 

4 sta t u s of the remediation and what he t h i n k s would be a 

5 reasonable time p e r i o d f o r remediation t o be completed. 

6 We are asking f o r 30 days from today's date. 

7 EXAMINER JONES: And the p e n a l t i e s you're asking f o r 

8 i f t h a t doesn ' t happen? 

9 MR. SWAZO: $1,000 per day. 

10 DANIEL SANCHEZ 

11 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

12 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

13 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

14 BY MR. SWAZO: 

15 Q. Would you please s t a t e your name f o r the record. 

16 A. Daniel Sanchez. 

17 Q. And, Mr. Sanchez, w i t h whom are you employed? 

18 A. The New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

19 Q. And what i s your t i t l e ? 

20 A. Compliance and Enforcement Manager. 

21 Q. And as p a r t of your d u t i e s -- could you e x p l a i n 

22 your duties? 

23 A. I supervise the four d i s t r i c t o f f i c e s and the 

24 environmental bureau and the enforcement and compliance areas 

25 of the D i v i s i o n . 
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And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the Gourley 

2 Federal No. 003 well? 

3 A. Yes, I am. 

4 Q. And as p a r t o f your d u t i e s , have you reviewed the 

5 OCD records and the OCD w e l l f i l e f o r the Gourley 

6 Federal No. 003 well? 

7 A. Yes, I have. 

8 Q. And are these records kept by the OCD i n the 

9 normal course of business? 

10 A. Yes, they were. 

11 Q. Are the records a v a i l a b l e t o the p u b l i c ? 

12 A. Yes . 

13 Q. Would you please i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 3? 

14 A. E x h i b i t No. 3 i s the w e l l l i s t f o r Kimlar O i l 

15 Company showing these f o u r w e l l s t h a t they operate i n the s t a t e 

16 of New Mexico. 

17 Q. And does the Gourley Federal No. 003 w e l l appear 

18 on t h a t l i s t ? 

19 A. Yes, i t does. 

20 Q. Would you please i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 2? 

21 A. E x h i b i t No. 2 i s a copy of OCD Rule 116, release 

22 n o t i f i c a t i o n and c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n . 

23 Q. Could you please b r i e f l y summarize what t h i s r u l e 

24 requires? 

25 A. The Rule 116 re q u i r e s an operator t o r e p o r t t o 
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there has been a release. And i t also discusses 

2 the remediation, approved remediation e f f o r t s and the 

3 r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the operator t o meet those. 

4 Q. Have OCD i n s p e c t o r s inspected the well? 

5 A. Yes, they have. 

6 Q. Are such i n s p e c t i o n s documented? 

7 A. Yes, they are. 

8 Q. And does OCD keep records of the inspections? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q. Are the records made i n the normal course of 

11 business? 

12 A. Yes, they are. 

13 Q. Was a record of OCD's i n s p e c t i o n of t h i s w e l l 

14 made? 

15 A. Yes . 

16 Q. And i s E x h i b i t No. 4 the w e l l i n s p e c t i o n f o r the 

17 Gourley Federal No. 003 w e l l ? 

18 A. Yes, i t i s . 

19 Q. Now, the a l l e g a t i o n s i n t h i s case i s t h a t there 

20 i s a release at the Gourley Federal No. 003 w e l l and t h a t the 

21 release has not been remediated. I n l o o k i n g a t the w e l l 

22 i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y , can you t e l l me when in s p e c t o r s -- can you 

23 t e l l me the f i r s t e n t r y which i n d i c a t e s a release? 

24 A. On February 15th of 2007, there was an e n t r y 

25 where the w e l l was pumping a t the time of i n s p e c t i o n ; the 
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1 c e l l a r has o i l and water standing; there appears t o be a large 

2 hydrocarbon-type s t a i n i n g surrounding the pumping u n i t and 

3 running south from the wellhead towards the power pole. 

4 Q. And there's been subsequent in s p e c t i o n s since 

5 February 15th, 2007? 

6 A. Yes, there have. There have been a number of 

7 them. 

8 Q. And do a l l of these i n s p e c t i o n s i n d i c a t e 

9 contamination? 

10 A. Yes, p r e t t y much. 

11 Q. Would you please i d e n t i f y E x h i b i t No. 5? 

12 A. E x h i b i t No. 5 i s an Agreed Compliance Order w i t h 

13 Kimlar and the OCD. 

14 Q. What's the purpose of an Agreed Compliance Order? 

15 A. When a v i o l a t i o n i s i d e n t i f i e d , an Agreed 

16 Compliance Order i s entered i n t o between the operator and the 

17 OCD i n order t o c o r r e c t t h a t v i o l a t i o n . 

18 Q. Was t h i s Agreed Compliance Order -- was the 

19 Gourley Federal No. 003 w e l l i n c l u d e d i n t h i s ? Was i t covered 

20 by t h i s Agreed Compliance Order? 

21 A. Yes, i t was. 

22 Q. And what d i d the Agreed Compliance Order r e q u i r e 

23 i n terms of compliance f o r the Gourley Federal No. 003 well? 

24 A. I t r e q u i r e d t h a t remediation e f f o r t s take place 

25 on the Gourley No. 003 and the r e p o r t i n g and f i n a l v e r i f i c a t i o n 
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1 from the o f f i c e -- from the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e — on completion of 

2 the remediation. 

3 Q. And t h a t requirement was an o r d e r i n g Paragraph 

4 No. 2? 

5 A. Yes. Ordering Paragraph No. 2 had i n d i c a t e d t h a t 

6 there was going t o be a $1,000 f i n e , c o n d i t i o n a l l y waived, 

7 p r o v i d i n g t h a t Kimlar submit the remediation plan on the 

8 release at the Gourley Federal No. 003 no l a t e r than A p r i l 20th 

9 of 2007. 

10 Q. Now, d i d Kimlar submit the remediation plan by 

11 the A p r i l 20th, 2007, deadline? 

12 A. No, they d i d n ' t . 

13 Q. Did they complete remediation of the Gourley 

14 Federal No. 003 by the six-month p e r i o d a f t e r the -- w e l l , by 

15 October 20th, 2007? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Did they f i l e -- d i d they f i l e a -- w e l l , l e t 

18 me -- w e l l , l e t me go ahead and rephrase t h a t . 

19 So you had s t a t e d t h a t $1,000 was c o n d i t i o n a l l y 

20 waived i f they met those requirements. And you t e s t i f i e d t h a t 

21 they d i d not meet those requirements. Did they pay a $1,000 

22 c i v i l penalty? 

23 A. Yes, they d i d . 

24 Q. Now, who signed t h i s ACO? 

25 A. I signed o f f on i t , and Becky H i l l signed f o r the 
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2 Q. And what date d i d you s i g n o f f on t h i s ? 

3 A. A p r i l 23rd, 2007. 

4 Q. And how about Ms. H i l l ? 

5 A. A p r i l 10th, 2007. 

6 Q. Now, does the Agreed Compliance Order give a 

7 f a c t u a l background f o r t h i s case? 

8 A. Yes, i t does. 

9 Q. And does i t also e x p l a i n Rule 116? 

10 A. Yes, i t does. 

11 Q. Does the Agreed Compliance Order also allow f o r 

12 extensions i n case the operator encounters -- i n case the 

13 operator needs a d d i t i o n a l time t o complete compliance matters? 

14 A. Yes, i t does. 

15 Q. And t h a t would be o r d e r i n g Paragraph No. 3? 

16 A. Yes, i t i s . 

17 Q. And was an extension requested i n t h i s case? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. Does the OCD — has the OCD had any other 

20 communication w i t h Kimlar O i l Company regarding remediation a t 

21 the Gourley Federal No. 003 well? 

22 A. Yes, we have. E x h i b i t No. 6 i s a l e t t e r sent on 

23 J u l y 31st, 2007, t o Kimlar O i l Company concerning the Gourley 

24 Federal No. 003. 

25 Q. And what does i t s p e c i f i c a l l y s t a t e w i t h regard 
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1 t o the Gourley Federal No. 003? 

2 A. Please submit your remediation plan f o r the 

3 Gourley Federal No. 003 immediately. You have u n t i l 

4 October 20th of 2007 — which i s s i x months from A p r i l 20th — 

5 t o remediate the Gourley Federal No. 003. I f you do not 

6 complete an OCD-approved remediation by October 20th, 2007, 

7 then we w i l l pursue enforcement of the agreements, i n c l u d i n g 

8 the payment of the $1,000 f i n e t h a t was waived on c o n d i t i o n 

9 t h a t the remediation occur w i t h i n s i x months of submission of 

10 the remediation plan. We may also pursue a d d i t i o n a l 

11 enforcement a c t i o n . 

12 Q. And you were copied on t h i s l e t t e r ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Has the OCD had any v e r b a l communications w i t h 

15 Kimlar O i l Company regarding the remediation a t the Gourley 

16 Federal No. 003 well? 

17 A. I b e l i e v e we have. I can't name the dates 

18 s p e c i f i c a l l y , but, yes, we have t a l k e d t o them before. 

19 Q. And what was the — what was t h a t communication? 

2 0 A. Just t o l e t Kimlar know t h a t they needed t o get 

21 t h i s work done. We d i d ask why they weren't able t o get the 

22 plan i n on time. 

23 Q. And was t h a t -- do you know i f t h a t communication 

24 was before the Agreed Compliance Order had expired? 

25 A. I b e l i e v e i t was. 
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1 Q. I n t h i s case, what are you asking for? 

2 A. We're asking t h a t Kimlar complete the remediation 

3 of the Gourley Federal No. 003 w i t h i n 30 days of today's 

4 hearing date. And i f they're unable t o meet t h a t , t h a t the 

5 Hearing Examiner impose a penalt y of $1,000 per day from t h a t 

6 date u n t i l i t i s completed. 

7 MR. SWAZO: I have no f u r t h e r questions a t t h i s time, 

8 Mr. Hearing Examiner. 

9 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Mr. Brooks, would you l i k e t o 

10 ask any questions? 

11 MR. BROOKS: I guess I don't have any questions a t 

12 t h i s time. 

13 EXAMINER JONES: Do you guys want t o ask him 

14 questions, Mr. Daniel Sanchez? 

15 MR. WILLIAMSON: No, s i r . I t h i n k we're c l e a r . 

16 EXAMINER JONES: I s the n o t i c e 20 days or 30 days on 

17 your E x h i b i t No. 1? I thought we had t o have a 30-day n o t i c e 

18 t o the -- t o the --

19 MR. SWAZO: I t ' s 20 days. But t h i s case was 

20 o r i g i n a l l y set back on January 10th. 

21 EXAMINER JONES: I r e a l i z e t h a t . And when they 

22 signed t h a t Agreed Compliance Order, they signed i t A p r i l 10th, 

23 but then i t became e f f e c t i v e March the 25th or -- i s t h a t 

24 r i g h t ? 

25 MR. SWAZO: Well, i f you look at the --
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1 EXAMINER JONES: Yeah. A p r i l 25th. 

2 MR. SWAZO: I t may be the way t h a t i t ' s copied. I t 

3 was a c t u a l l y crossed out, A p r i l 23rd. 

4 EXAMINER JONES: A p r i l 23rd. So she signed i t A p r i l 

5 the 10th. Did she know e x a c t l y what she was s i g n i n g at t h a t 

6 time? 

7 MR. SWAZO: Well, I can't answer t h a t question. The 

8 way t h a t i t u s u a l l y works i s t h a t we w i l l send the operators 

9 the compliance order f o r t h e i r review and s i g n a t u r e . I f 

10 they're s a t i s f i e d w i t h i t , they w i l l then s i g n i t and m a i l i t 

11 back t o us. And at t h a t p o i n t , t h a t ' s when Mark or Daniel w i l l 

12 s i g n o f f on the Agreed Compliance Order. 

13 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. That sounds l o g i c a l . 

14 Terry, do you have any questions. 

15 MR. WARNELL: No, I don't. 

16 EXAMINER JONES: We have no more questions. 

17 MR. SWAZO: At t h i s time, I ' d l i k e t o c a l l Mike 

18 Bratcher. H e l l o , Mike? Are you there? 

19 MIKE BRATCHER 

20 a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn under oath, 

21 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

22 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. SWAZO: 

24 Q. Okay. And I apologize. At t h i s time, we're 

25 going t o show some p i c t u r e s . Mike, can you please s t a t e your 
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record? 

2 A. Mike Bratcher. 

3 Q. And w i t h whom are you employed? 

4 A. New Mexico O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n i n A r t e s i a , 

5 New Mexico. 

6 Q. And what i s your c u r r e n t t i t l e ? 

7 A. F i e l d Supervisor. 

8 Q. And what are your duties? 

9 A. My d u t i e s i n c l u d e s u p e r v i s i o n of the f i e l d 

10 personnel, the environmental s p e c i a l i s t s and compliance 

11 o f f i c e r s i n D i s t r i c t I I . 

12 Q. As p a r t of your d u t i e s , have you inspected the 

13 Gourley Federal No. 003 well? 

14 A. Yes . 

15 Q. Had the Gourley Federal No. 003 w e l l been 

16 inspected by other OCD inspectors? 

17 A. Yes . 

18 Q. And are in s p e c t i o n s normally documented? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q. And were the i n s p e c t i o n s i n t h i s case documented? 

21 A. Yes . 

22 Q. And r e a l b r i e f l y , Mike, i f you would t u r n t o 

23 E x h i b i t No. 4, i s t h a t -- would you e x p l a i n what t h a t e x h i b i t 

24 is ? 

25 A. Okay. E x h i b i t 4 i s the w e l l i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y 
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the Kimlar O i l Company, Gourley Federal No. 003. 

2 Q. And Mike, were any p i c t u r e s taken d u r i n g any of 

3 the i n s p e c t i o n s ? 

4 A. Yes . 

5 Q. Do you know the exact dates? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 

8 

Q. 

A. 

What dates were p i c t u r e s taken? 

Okay. We have photos from February 15th, 2007. 

9 Q. I s t h a t E x h i b i t No. 7? 

10 A. Yes . 

11 Q. Okay. And what other dates do we have? 

12 A. Okay. We have photos from June 12th, 2007. 

13 Q. And are those photos E x h i b i t No. 8? 

14 A. Yes . 

15 Q. And the next date? 

16 A. The next date would be, I b e l i e v e , 

17 November 16th , 2007. 

18 Q. And would those p i c t u r e s be E x h i b i t No. 9? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q. And the next date? 

21 A. Next date would be December 19th, 2007. 

22 Q. And would t h a t be E x h i b i t No. 10? 

23 A. Yes . 

24 Q. And the next date? 

25 A. Next date would be January 16th, 2008. 
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And would those be E x h i b i t No. 11? 

2 A. Yes . 

3 Q. Now, the a l l e g a t i o n i n t h i s case, Mike, i s t h a t 

4 Kimlar has a release t h a t they have not remediated. I n l o o k i n g 

5 at the w e l l i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y , when i s the f i r s t mention of a 

6 release? 

7 A. February 15th, 2007. 

8 Q. And who was the inspector? 

9 A. I was . 

10 Q. Now, Mike, are you f a m i l i a r w i t h Rule 116? 

11 A. Yes . 

12 Q. What does Rule 116 require? 

13 A. Rule 116 s p e l l s out the r e p o r t i n g requirements 

14 f o r release, and i t r e q u i r e s t h a t releases be remediated by a 

15 Division-approved remediation plan. 

16 Q. Now, i n terms of n o t i c e or r e p o r t i n g , what does 

17 Rule 116 require? Who must give notice? 

18 A. What was the question? 

19 Q. I n terms of Rule 116 's r e p o r t i n g requirements, 

20 who must give notice? 

21 A. The operator of record of the w e l l . 

22 Q. And how must a release be reported? 

23 A. Releases are r e q u i r e d t o be r e p o r t e d on a form 

24 C-141. I f the volume i s s u f f i c i e n t , then i t ' s r e q u i r e d t o --

25 the operator i s r e q u i r e d t o give immediate v e r b a l n o t i f i c a t i o n , 
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2 Q. And what's the -- i s there a time l i m i t f o r the 

3 f i l i n g of the C-141? 

4 A. Yes. I t ' s w i t h i n 15 days of the discovery of the 

5 release. 

6 Q. So w i t h a major release, the operator i s re q u i r e d 

7 t o give immediate v e r b a l n o t i c e and then w r i t t e n n o t i c e w i t h i n 

8 15 days? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q. And i f i t ' s a minor release, a l l t h a t ' s r e q u i r e d 

11 i s t h a t the operator i s t o give w r i t t e n n o t i c e w i t h i n 15 days? 

12 A. Yes, yes. 

13 Q. Do you happen t o know, i n t h i s case, whether the 

14 release was a major or a minor release? 

15 A. This would have been considered a major release 

16 due t o the f a c t t h a t i t ' s i n a w a t e r - s e n s i t i v e area. 

17 Q. And what made i t a w a t e r - s e n s i t i v e area? 

18 A. Our groundwater data i n d i c a t e s t h a t groundwater 

19 may be encountered less than 50 f e e t from the ground surface. 

20 Q. So because i t was a major release, d i d Kimlar O i l 

21 Company give immediate v e r b a l n o t i c e i n accordance w i t h 

22 Rule 116? 

23 A. No. 

24 Q. Did they f i l e the C-141? 

25 A. Not w i t h i n the a l l o t t e d time p e r i o d , no. 
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But they have f i l e d one? 

2 A. Yes . 

3 Q. When d i d they f i l e t h a t ? Well, l e t me ask you 

4 t h i s , Mike: Can you please t u r n t o E x h i b i t No. 12 and i d e n t i f y 

5 t h a t ? 

6 A. Okay. I b e l i e v e E x h i b i t 12 i s a C-141; i s t h a t 

7 co r r e c t ? 

8 Q • I s t h a t the C-141 t h a t Kimlar O i l Company f i l e d 

9 i n t h i s case ? 

10 A. Yes . 

11 Q. And what date was i t f i l e d ? 

12 A. January 19th, 2008. 

13 Q. And t h i s was n e a r l y a year a f t e r your 

14 February 15th, 2007, i n s p e c t i o n i n which you -- i n which you 

15 saw contamination a t the Gourley Federal No. 003 well? 

16 A. Yes . 

17 Q • Now, Mike, I want t o go through these p i c t u r e s 

18 r e a l quick, and I want you t o name what we're seeing. 

19 A. Okay. 

20 Q. Right now we're l o o k i n g at E x h i b i t No. 7A. Could 

21 you e x p l a i n what we're seeing i n t h i s p i c t u r e ? 

22 A. 7A shows the area of contamination around the 

23 pumping u n i t and the area of contamination t h a t leads back 

24 south, which i s the d i r e c t i o n t h i s photo was taken, o f f t o the 

25 edge of the l o c a t i o n . 
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1 Q. And what about 7B? 

2 A. Okay. 7B shows the contamination a t the dugout 

3 c e l l a r around the wellhead area. 

4 Q. And 8A? 

5 A. 8A shows the hydrocarbon-impacted area t h a t would 

6 be on the n o r t h side of the pumping u n i t , and also i n the 

7 l e f t - h a n d side of the p i c t u r e around the l i t t l e fence, i t shows 

8 another s t a i n i n g area which would be on the west side of the 

9 pumping u n i t . 

10 Q. And 8B? 

11 A. 8B shows the f l u i d s and o i l standing i n the 

12 c e l l a r a t the wellhead on the Gourley Federal No. 003. 

13 Q. And 8C? 

14 A. 8C i s a photo t h a t was taken around the pumping 

15 u n i t . The camera would have been f a c i n g northwest, and i t 

16 shows the impacted s t a i n i n g areas around the pumping u n i t . 

17 Q. 8D? 

18 A. 8D i s on the n o r t h side of the pumping u n i t . The 

19 camera would be f a c i n g northwest -- southwest. Excuse me. And 

20 t h i s shows the v i s i b l y hydrocarbon impact and s t a i n i n g around 

21 the pumping u n i t . 

22 Q. Okay. And what about 9A? 

23 A. 9A shows where we b e l i e v e some m a t e r i a l may have 

24 been scraped up around the Gourley Federal No. 003. 

25 Q. But t h a t wouldn't have been i n compliance w i t h 
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1 OCD r u l e s regarding remediation? 

2 A. Correct. 

3 Q. And what about 9B? 

4 A. 9B i s on the west side of the pumping u n i t f a c i n g 

5 east. And once again, i t shows t h a t t h e r e may have been some 

6 m a t e r i a l scraped up around the Gourley Federal No. 003. I t 

7 also s t i l l shows t h a t there's obvious hydrocarbon impact s t i l l 

8 remaining i n the area. 

9 Q. 9C? 

10 A. 9C would be on the south side of the pumping 

11 u n i t . And once again, i t shows t h a t t here may have been some 

12 m a t e r i a l scraped up, but there s t i l l remains hydrocarbon 

13 s t a i n i n g i n t h i s area. 

14 Q. 9D? 

15 A. 9D or 9E? 

16 Q. 9D. 

17 A. 9D, t h a t ' s on the west side of the pumping u n i t . 

18 The photo was shot f a c i n g east, and i t again shows hydrocarbon 

19 s t a i n i n g around the pumping u n i t . 

20 Q. 9E? 

21 A. 9E i s again another p i c t u r e taken i n the c e l l a r 

22 area around the wellhead. You're l o o k i n g a t a valve. The 

23 casing i s a c t u a l l y i n the r i g h t - h a n d side of the p i c t u r e , and 

24 you can see the f l u i d s t h a t are standing i n the c e l l a r . 

25 Q. And i n 9F, i s t h a t the same p i c t u r e but a t a 
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2 A. Yes . 

3 Q. And what about p i c t u r e number 10 -- or 

4 E x h i b i t No. 10? 

5 A. No. 10 i s a photo shot f a c i n g west, and once 

6 again you can see there's s t i l l hydrocarbon s t a i n i n g i n the 

7 area. 

8 Q. And 11A? 

9 A. 11A shows once again where there's probably been 

10 some m a t e r i a l scraped and removed around the w e l l s i t e . 

11 Q. And 11B? 

12 A. 11B i s a p i c t u r e f a c i n g west of the wellhead 

13 area. 

14 Q - And 11C? 

15 A. 11C i s f a c i n g n o r t h , and i t shows b a s i c a l l y how 

16 f a r out the s t a i n i n g area goes away from the w e l l s i t e t o the 

17 south. 

18 MR. BROOKS: I f I may i n t e r r u p t , were a l l of these 

19 p i c t u r e s a t the Gourley No. 003? 

20 Q • (By Mr. Swazo): Mike, were a l l these p i c t u r e s at 

21 the Gourley Federal No. 003 well? 

22 A. Yes . 

23 Q. And they were taken on d i f f e r e n t dates? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. And the dates were s p e c i f i e d i n e a r l i e r 
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1 testimony? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. What's the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of the remediation? 

4 A. Okay. C u r r e n t l y , the l a s t sampling event was on 

5 March 18th. We received the a n a l y t i c a l s from t h a t sampling 

6 event on March 15th. That sampling event showed hydrocarbon 

7 contamination t o s t i l l be above remediation a c t i o n l e v e l s f o r 

8 t h a t s i t e , and more excavation w i l l be r e q u i r e d . 

9 Q. Okay. So where do we c u r r e n t l y stand? What does 

10 Kimlar O i l Company need t o do i n order t o p r o p e r l y remediate 

11 t h i s s i t e ? 

12 A. The impacted m a t e r i a l t h a t remains on the s i t e 

13 needs t o be excavated u n t i l the recommended remediation a c t i o n 

14 l e v e l f o r contaminants i s achieved a t t h i s s i t e . 

15 Q. And what type of time frame do you t h i n k would be 

16 a reasonable time frame f o r remediation t o be completed? 

17 A. 30 days. 

18 Q. How about 30 days from today's date? 

19 A. Yes, t h a t would be s u f f i c i e n t . 

20 Q. I s there anything else t h a t you would l i k e t o add 

21 about t h i s case, Mike? 

22 A. I don't t h i n k so. I t ' s j u s t been a long time. 

23 We've had several sampling events t h a t were scheduled and 

24 cancelled f o r one reason or another. I've had ins p e c t o r s out 

25 there several times w i t h no r e s u l t s , so i t ' s been a long 
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1 drawn-out a f f a i r g e t t i n g t h i s cleaned up, and we're s t i l l not 

2 where we need t o be on i t . 

3 Q. Thank you, Mike. 

4 MR. SWAZO: I have no other questions. 

5 EXAMINER JONES: Hey, Mike, these o i l samplings t h a t 

6 you do, i f they get t h i s completed i n 30 days and you take a 

7 sample i n 30 days from today's date, which would be about May 

8 the 3rd, how would you know t h a t i t ' s got hydrocarbons i n the 

9 samples? 

10 THE WITNESS: Okay. I'm j u s t hearing a p o r t i o n of 

11 t h a t . I d i d n ' t understand the question. 

12 EXAMINER JONES: Just the sampling time p e r i o d , when 

13 you take a sample, how long does i t take you t o get the r e s u l t s 

14 back and get feedback t o the operator i t s e l f ? 

15 THE WITNESS: I t ' s p o s s i b l e t o get the a n a l y t i c a l s 

16 turned around i n 24 hours. And they are e i t h e r going t o the 

17 labs i n Hobbs -- and Cardinal w i l l e-mail me d i r e c t l y the 

18 r e s u l t s . So i t ' s p o s s i b l e f o r me t o get the r e s u l t s i n 

19 24 hours a f t e r c o l l e c t i n g samples. 

20 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. I was j u s t — I'm c l e a r on i t 

21 now, thanks. 

22 So r i g h t now, you guys have only been t a l k i n g about 

23 the w e l l No. 003, and you haven't t a l k e d about w e l l No. 004, 

24 r i g h t . 

25 MR. SWAZO: Right. And as I explained e a r l i e r , t h a t 
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1 was i n the o r i g i n a l a p p l i c a t i o n -- i n the a p p l i c a t i o n we 

2 o r i g i n a l l y had been pursuing, 703 compliance f o r t h a t 

3 p a r t i c u l a r w e l l , and we have dismissed t h a t since t h a t w e l l i s 

4 now i n compliance. 

5 EXAMINER JONES: I heard the d i s m i s s a l . I d i d n ' t 

6 equate i t w i t h No. 004, so thank you. 

7 Terry, do you have questions f o r Mr. Bratcher? 

8 EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. WARNELL: 

10 Q. Mike, I have got a question here on the w e l l 

11 i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y , E x h i b i t No. 4. The f i r s t e n t r y there I see 

12 i s February 5th, 2007; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

13 A. February 15th, 2007? 

14 Q. February 5th, the very bottom l i n e t h e r e . I s 

15 t h a t the f i r s t time we've ever been out a t t h i s well? 

16 A. Well, the record I have shows the f i r s t 

17 i n s p e c t i o n on February 15th, 2007. 

18 MR. SWAZO: I f I may i n t e r r u p t , t o t r y t o help answer 

19 the Hearing Examiner's question: Mike, can you e x p l a i n what 

20 t h a t l i t t l e l i n e f o r February 5th, 2007 means? 

21 A. Okay. There i t i s , February 5th, 2007. Okay. 

22 You're l o o k i n g a t E x h i b i t 4; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

23 Q. (By Mr. Wa r n e l l ) : Yes. Right above where i t 

24 says i n bol d f o n t , " T o t a l i n s p e c t i o n s performed, 11." Do you 

25 see t h a t ? 
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1 A. Okay. Yeah. February 5th, 2007, the type of 

2 i n s p e c t i o n was r o u t i n e p e r i o d i c , normal r o u t i n e a c t i v i t y , and 

3 the i d e n t i f i e r i s ICP 00703651. 

4 Q. That's i t . Who was the i n s p e c t o r on that? 

5 A. To be q u i t e honest, I don't recognize the 

6 i n i t i a l s . The CPO would be the i n i t i a l s of the in s p e c t o r , and 

7 I do not recognize those i n i t i a l s . 

8 Q. Okay. Was t h i s the f i r s t time t h a t we ever 

9 inspected t h i s w e l l or l o c a t i o n ? Or are there other pages t o 

10 the w e l l h i s t o r y ? 

11 A. Well, based on t h i s w e l l i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y , i t 

12 shows 2/5/07 being the f i r s t time t h i s w e l l was inspected on 

13 our records. I'm a l i t t l e concerned about t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

14 i n s p e c t i o n record because there's no r e a l data w i t h i t , and I 

15 don't recognize those i n i t i a l s . 

16 MR. WARNELL: Okay. I don't have any other 

17 questions. 

18 EXAMINER JONES: Mike? 

19 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

20 EXAMINER JONES: Could t h a t have been a computer 

21 generated date there t h a t --

22 THE WITNESS: Well, I'm not sure where t h a t came 

23 from. I j u s t p u l l e d an i n s p e c t i o n h i s t o r y up on t h a t w e l l t h i s 

24 morning, and the f i r s t i n s p e c t i o n I show i s 2/15/2007. So 

25 where t h i s 2007 comes i n , I can't answer t h a t . I don't know 
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why t h a t ' s on E x h i b i t No. 4. 

2 EXAMINATION 

3 BY MR. BROOKS: 

4 Q. Thank you. Mr. Bratcher --

5 A. Yes . 

6 Q. -- I've got a couple o f — j u s t a few questions 

7 f o r you. 

8 A. Okay. 

9 Q. Probably more than two, so I thought I b e t t e r 

10 r e v i s e the couple. The i n s p e c t i o n on February 15th, t h a t was 

11 you, was i t not? 

12 A. Ye s. 

13 Q. MLB? 

14 A. Right, yes. 

15 Q. And then i t looks l i k e you, again, inspected on 

16 1/11/08? 

17 A. Yes . 

18 Q. And who are the people -- who are the other 

19 people t h a t conducted these i n s p e c t i o n s ? I t was GEG? 

20 A. Yes. That would have been done on 6/12/2007. 

21 That would have been Gerry Guye. 

22 Q. And REI? 

23 A. That would be Richard Inge. 

24 Q. And then there's an SEB t h a t d i d some 

25 i n s p e c t i o n s . 
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That would be Sherrie Bonham. 

2 Q. But the two t h a t you d i d were the February 15 and 

3 the 1/11/08? 

4 A. Yes . 

5 Q - Okay. I don't remember i f you've t e s t i f i e d t o i t 

6 t h i s morning, but I know you have i n previous proceedings. 

7 Were you a t one time the environmental compliance o f f i c e r f o r 

8 D i s t r i c t I I ? 

9 A. Yes . 

10 Q. And you don't have -- a c t u a l l y occupy t h a t 

11 p o s i t i o n now, r i g h t ? 

12 A. Correct. 

13 Q. I suppose, though, t h a t you haven't f o r g o t t e n 

14 e v e r y t h i n g t h a t you learned when you were i n environmental 

15 compliance. 

16 A. That would be t r u e . I have not. 

17 Q. So you have some e x p e r t i s e i n l o o k i n g a t 

18 environmental contamination? 

19 A. Yes . 

20 Q. Based on what you're l o o k i n g a t a t t h i s w e l l 

21 s i t e -- and we're only t a l k i n g about the Gourley Federal 

22 No. 003, corr e c t ? 

23 A. Yes . 

24 Q. -- based on what you've seen a t the Gourley 

25 Federal No. 003 s i t e and the p i c t u r e s you've looked a t , do you 
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1 have an estimate of how much f l u i d was released a t t h a t s i t e ? 

2 A. I n my e s t i m a t i o n , there have been numerous 

3 releases a t t h i s s i t e . To say t h a t there's been one release, I 

4 don't b e l i e v e t h a t ' s the case. I b e l i e v e there's been numerous 

5 releases from the s t u f f i n g box. I b e l i e v e there's been a 

6 release on the flow l i n e and maybe more than one from the flow 

7 l i n e . But i n my e s t i m a t i o n , there has been more than one 

8 release a t t h i s s i t e . 

9 Q. Okay. And from l o o k i n g at the amount of f l u i d 

10 around and the amount of s t a i n i n g , can you make an estimate of 

11 how much f l u i d has been released? 

12 A. My e s t i m a t i o n would be i n excess of f i v e b a r r e l s . 

13 Q. Okay. And I suppose from -- p o s s i b l y from -- i t 

14 looks l i k e l o o k i n g at E x h i b i t 7A there's q u i t e a b i t of f l u i d 

15 on the ground; i s t h a t an accurate assessment? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And t h a t would i n d i c a t e — would t h a t i n d i c a t e a 

18 f a i r l y recent release or p o s s i b l y a c o n t i n u i n g release? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. And do you have an estimate of how much i t looked 

21 l i k e had been s p i l l e d w i t h i n the recent p e r i o d before t h a t 

22 i n s p e c t i o n on February 15 of '07? 

23 A. I would estimate i t would be i n excess of f i v e 

24 b a r r e l s . 

25 Q. Okay. Very good. Now, do you have an o p i n i o n as 
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1 t o whether the -- l e t me get the document before me. I'm 

2 l o o k i n g a t E x h i b i t No. 2, f o r the record, which i s a copy of 

3 the D i v i s i o n Rule 116, and i t ' s e a s i e r t o f i n d i n the e x h i b i t 

4 book than i t i s i n my r u l e book. 

5 Do you have an o p i n i o n -- based on what you've seen 

6 on the s i t e and on these p i c t u r e s and your knowledge about 

7 environment contamination i n the o i l f i e l d -- do you have an 

8 o p i n i o n as t o whether or not the releases at t h a t Gourley 

9 Federal No. 003 s i t e endanger p u b l i c h e a l t h or the environment? 

10 A. I n my e s t i m a t i o n , I would say yes, i t does. 

11 Q. And can you e x p l a i n why you b e l i e v e t h a t ? 

12 A. With groundwater being p o s s i b l y encountered i n 

13 less than 50 f e e t , there's a p o s s i b i l i t y of f r e s h groundwater 

14 being contaminated. The releases pose a hazard f o r w i l d l i f e 

15 and v e g e t a t i o n i n the area, along w i t h the p o s s i b l e groundwater 

16 impact. 

17 Q. Okay. Now, i t ' s a danger t o w i l d l i f e and 

18 l i v e s t o c k , a l s o , p o s s i b l y , wouldn't i t be? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. And would t h a t be considered a danger t o the 

21 environment? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And the danger t o groundwater -- i s hydrocarbon 

24 contamination of groundwater, i s t h a t merely an a e s t h e t i c 

25 danger, or i s t h a t a danger t o p u b l i c health? 
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1 A. That would be a danger t o p u b l i c h e a l t h . I 

2 b e l i e v e you could see i n one of the p i c t u r e s there's a c t u a l l y a 

3 residence t h a t ' s not too f a r from t h i s w e l l s i t e . And I 

4 b e l i e v e there's a water w e l l a t t h a t residence. 

5 Q. Yeah. That's what I was going t o ask you i f you 

6 know i f there's a water w e l l at t h a t residence. 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Okay. Now, you s a i d the groundwater was less 

9 than 50 f e e t i n t h i s area? 

10 A. Yes. And t h a t ' s based on the New Mexico State 

11 Engineer's website. And i t l i s t s f i v e w e l l s , water w e l l s , i n 

12 Section 31. The average i s 42 f e e t t o groundwater. 

13 Q. Well, I know t h a t the people t h a t do these t h i n g s 

14 use complicated mathematical models, and t h i s i s probably 

15 outside your e x p e r t i s e , but do you have an o p i n i o n as t o how 

16 much f l u i d would be r e q u i r e d a t the s i t e -- w e l l , I'm not going 

17 t o ask you t h a t . 

18 There's too many co m p l e x i t i e s i n v o l v e d i n t h a t . 

19 We'll j u s t l e t the record stand f o r what i t says as of now. 

20 Now, go over again what the c u r r e n t s t a t u s of t h i s 

21 remediation i s f o r me. I know you've covered t h a t , but I've 

22 k i n d of f o r g o t t e n . 

23 A. Okay. On March 18th, we had a sampling event. 

24 Samples were p u l l e d i n the impacted area. A n a l y t i c a l s were 

25 received on March 25th. And we have three areas of concern: 
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1 The DRO -- which i s Diesel Range Organics, which i s hydrocarbon 

2 impact -- i n Section 2 was 10,900; s e c t i o n 3 was 15,600; 

3 Section 4 was 3,450; Section 1 was 596. 

4 The recommended remediation a c t i o n l e v e l s f o r 

5 hydrocarbons i n t h i s area i s 100. And these are i n the 

6 m i l l i g r a m s per kilogram. 

7 Q. Right. Have you approved the remediation plan 

8 f o r t h i s s i t e ? 

9 A. Yes. I b e l i e v e there i s a plan i n place. 

10 Q. I f they complied w i t h the plan, you would 

11 consider t h a t t o be an adequate remediation? 

12 A. Yes. Right now our goal i s t o get the impact 

13 down t o the acceptable remediation a c t i o n l e v e l s . 

14 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I t h i n k t h a t ' s a l l my questions. 

15 Thank you. 

16 EXAMINATION 

17 BY EXAMINER JONES: 

18 Q. Hey, Mike, j u s t a couple of questions. The w e l l 

19 i t s e l f looks l i k e a l i t t l e pumping u n i t , and I see from the 

20 records t h a t i t ' s pumping from the Delaware. Does t h a t sound 

21 r i g h t t o you? 

22 A. I b e l i e v e so. I don't have t h a t i n f o r m a t i o n 

23 r i g h t i n f r o n t of me, so I would h e s i t a t e t o answer t h a t 

24 question. 

25 Q. Do you have any idea what water cut the w e l l 
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1 would be making? 

2 A. The production? I s t h a t the question? 

3 Q. Yeah. I s i t a l l o i l or a l l water or p a r t i a l ? Do 

4 you have any idea? 

5 A. Yes. And I'm drawing t h i s data from GoTech f o r 

6 2007, and I can give you a month-by-month p r o d u c t i o n r e p o r t . 

7 I s t h a t what you want? 

8 Q. Just one month. How much o i l ? How much gas? 

9 How much water? 

10 A. Okay. I n December of 2007, which i s the l a s t 

11 date I have i n GoTech, they r e p o r t e d two b a r r e l s of o i l ; 310 

12 b a r r e l s of water; 31 days of produced o i l and gas. 

13 Q. Okay. So mostly water? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. And t h a t pumping u n i t doesn't look l i k e i t could 

16 pump t h a t much water t o me, but maybe i t could, depending on 

17 the depth. I s t h i s l o c a t i o n -- t h i s i s 22 south of 24 east or 

18 so. Where i s t h i s located? I s t h i s above the Capitan Reef or 

19 close t o i t or what? 

20 A. Could you repeat the question? I'm having a hard 

21 time hearing. 

22 Q. Where's the w e l l l o c a t e d i n r e l a t i o n t o any 

23 towns ? 

24 A. To any towns? 

25 Q. Yeah. I s i t close t o Carlsbad? 
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1 A. I t ' s j u s t south of Carlsbad. I couldn't t e l l you 

2 the exact mileage r i g h t o f f the top of my head. 

3 Q. So i t ' s down i n the Delaware Basin. 

4 A. I b e l i e v e t h a t would be c o r r e c t . 

5 Q. The -- what ki n d of water i s t h i s Delaware water? 

6 Do you have any idea of the composition of i t , the t o t a l 

7 d i s s o l v e d s o l i d s ? 

8 A. I ' d have t o look a t t h a t . I don't have t h a t i n 

9 f r o n t of me. 

10 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. That's a l l my questions. 

11 MR. BROOKS: I j u s t have -- i n view of the Examiner's 

12 questions, I j u s t have one more question. You t a l k e d about 

13 hydrocarbon concerns and, of course, the w e l l making t h a t much 

14 water, do you have any -- are there any c h l o r i d e issues at t h i s 

15 s i t e ? 

16 THE WITNESS: Yes. The c h l o r i d e l e v e l s on the l a s t 

17 sampling event ranged from 5280 t o 1310, so we do have some 

18 c h l o r i d e issues t h e r e , also. 

19 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Thank you. 

20 EXAMINER JONES: I would advise you guys t h a t you can 

21 ask Mike some questions. 

22 EXAMINATION 

23 BY MR. WILLIAMSON: 

24 Q. Hi, Mr. Bratcher. I'm Steve Williamson. 

25 MR. BROOKS: You're probably going t o need the 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
107b6429-e1 f5-4622-90ee-522f29db89ee 



Page 37 

1 microphone t o make sure your questions are heard. 

2 A. I can't hear you a t a l l . I d i d n ' t get your name. 

3 Q. (By Mr. Wil l i a m s o n ) : Can you hear me now, 

4 Mr. Bratcher? 

5 A. Yeah. 

6 Q. H i . I'm Steve Williamson. 

7 A. Okay. 

8 Q. I was j u s t wondering on the f l u i d i n t h i s p i c t u r e 

9 7A, what I was going t o ask i s , what type of f l u i d -- a t the 

10 time t h a t p i c t u r e was taken, do you know what the m a j o r i t y of 

11 t h i s f l u i d was? 

12 A. I b e l i e v e some of t h i s f l u i d was from release, 

13 and some of i t could have p o s s i b l y -- could have been a r a i n 

14 event. I b e l i e v e we had a r a i n e a r l i e r , maybe the day before. 

15 Q. Yeah, we d i d . That's what I was g e t t i n g a t . I 

16 knew they had had a p r e t t y good r a i n the day before, and I j u s t 

17 wanted t o c l a r i f y t h a t a l l t h i s was — 

18 A. To elaborate on t h a t , you can -- where the water 

19 stands i s going t o be i n the impacted area. You n o t i c e t h a t 

20 outside of the impacted area, there's no water standing. 

21 Q. Yes, s i r . Okay. A l l r i g h t . That's the only 

22 question I had, s i r . 

2 3 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. I guess we're — any other 

24 r e d i r e c t s t o Mike Bratcher? 

25 
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. SWAZO: 

3 Q. Mr. Bratcher, are you there? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. I j u s t wanted t o c l a r i f y one t h i n g . Do you know 

6 i f the w e l l was inspected on February 5th, 2007? 

7 

8 

A. No, I don't know, because I don't recognize t h a t 

i n s p e c t i o n record as being anyone from t h i s o f f i c e . So I don't 

9 know anything about t h a t i n s p e c t i o n record. 

10 MR. SWAZO: That's the only question I have. And at 

11 t h i s time, I would move f o r the admission of a l l of my 

12 e x h i b i t s . 

13 EXAMINER JONES: Any ob j e c t i o n ? 

14 MR. WILLIAMSON: No, s i r . 

15 EXAMINER JONES: E x h i b i t s 1 through 12 of the 

16 a p p l i c a n t ' s e x h i b i t s w i l l be admitted. 

17 Does t h a t conclude your case? 

18 MR. SWAZO: Yes, i t does. 

19 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Would you guys l i k e t o make 

20 a -- t o have a witness? To ask questions? One of you ask 

21 questions of the other one? 

22 MR. WILLIAMSON: No, s i r . 

23 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Do you want t o make a 

24 statement? Let's have some c l o s i n g statements here. 

25 MR. WILLIAMSON: The only statement we have i s , we 
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1 d i d -- of course, the samples have been taken. We have 

2 co n t r a c t e d w i t h Badger out of Carlsbad t o begin the remediation 

3 work or do the remediation work. They d i d not submit a b i d or 

4 plan u n t i l l a s t n i g h t about 8 o'clock. And we've asked them on 

5 a couple of occasions t o do t h a t , and they're running behind 

6 l i k e everybody e l s e . 

7 And so we got our pl a n , and we got the cost of i t 

8 l a t e l a s t n i g h t . And we've asked them when they t h i n k they can 

9 s t a r t . I t ' s going t o take a trackhoe, maybe a jackhammer, and 

10 he sa i d there's going t o be some rock encountered. They seem 

11 t o t h i n k i t ' s going t o be f a i r l y rocky, so we're going t o have 

12 t o be d e a l i n g w i t h a l o t of rock. 

13 My p o i n t i s t h a t they s a i d they probably wouldn't be 

14 able t o get s t a r t e d f o r about seven t o t e n days. And then i f 

15 we've got t h a t s i z e of an area t h a t we have t o deal w i t h , plus 

16 i f we have t o go i n and remediate rock and do a l o t of trackhoe 

17 work, I'm a l i t t l e b i t concerned about g e t t i n g i t done and 

18 g e t t i n g e v e r y t h i n g done. At t h a t p o i n t , 30 minus 10 -- and i f 

19 they s t a r t i n 10 t o 20 days, maybe we can. But t h a t ' s my only 

2 0 concern t h e r e . 

21 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Can I ask him a question? Do 

22 you want t o go ahead and ask him a question? 

23 MR. BROOKS: Because h i s statements were t e s t i m o n i a l 

24 i n nature, I b e l i e v e opposing counsel should have an 

25 o p p o r t u n i t y t o cross-examine. 
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1 STEVE WILLIAMSON 

2 a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn under oath, 

3 was questioned and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

4 CROSS EXAMINATION 

5 BY MR. SWAZO: 

6 Q. Well, I j u s t have a few questions. Your name i s 

7 Mr. Williamson? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . 

9 Q. And could you e x p l a i n what your r e l a t i o n s h i p i s 

10 i n regards t o Kimlar O i l Company? 

11 A. Yes, s i r . I n l a t t e r January, the H i l l s contacted 

12 me t o become a con s u l t a n t t o t r y and help them out i n both the 

13 f i e l d end and also the a d m i n i s t r a t i v e end. Becky, over the 

14 l a s t year, year and a h a l f , has had many t h i n g s going on i n her 

15 l i f e , and she has been considerably overwhelmed. And at t h a t 

16 p o i n t , i n the l a s t year, she could not come t o g r i p s w i t h t h a t . 

17 She needed t o go outside and get someone t o take t h i s over. 

18 They are a small company. Her husband does the 

19 f i e l d ; she does the o f f i c e . She thought she could handle i t , 

20 but she couldn't, so she came t o us t o t r y t o take t h i s by the 

21 horns and t r y t o get these problems resolved, i n c l u d i n g the 

22 operations, the JIB, JLIB b i l l i n g s , which we are going t o do. 

23 And also, from now on, any l e t t e r s , anything t h a t 

24 comes i n t h a t needs a c t i o n , t h a t we take t h a t over and s t a r t 

25 doing t h a t a c t i o n f o r her. 
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1 So my p o s i t i o n w i t h them i s as a con s u l t a n t f o r them 

2 and f o r Kimlar O i l and Gas. 

3 Q. And you're not a c t u a l l y doing the remediation i n 

4 t h i s case? 

5 A. I'm not. I'm j u s t seeing t o i t t h a t i t gets done 

6 or h i r i n g the people t o get i t done on t h e i r b e h a l f . 

7 MR. SWAZO: I don't have any more questions. 

8 MR. BROOKS: I j u s t have one. Oh, go ahead. 

9 EXAMINATION 

10 BY EXAMINER JONES: 

11 Q. How would you prevent t h i s from happening i n the 

12 f u t u r e ? And how d i d i t happen? 

13 A. S i r , I b e l i e v e the way i t happened i s l a c k of 

14 communication. I t h i n k t h a t "we," being Kimlar, d i d n ' t r e a l i z e 

15 the magnitude of the s i t u a t i o n and understand completely what 

16 should be done i n a t i m e l y b asis, how c r i t i c a l i t i s . 

17 I b e l i e v e t h a t being undermanned, j u s t being a 

18 two-person g i g over there t h a t they r e a l l y d i d n ' t understand 

19 the f u l l impact of what goes on and what has t o be done. To 

2 0 solve t h a t problem i n the f u t u r e i s t o have somebody who does 

21 have t h a t knowledge. 

22 And we do operate a l o t of w e l l s , and we do con s u l t 

23 f o r a l o t of w e l l s and a l o t of companies. And we w i l l take 

24 t h a t and make sure t h a t from now on these leases stay i n 

25 compliance, t h a t when these types of s p i l l s occur t h a t we don't 
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1 wait and t h a t we don't put t h i n g s o f f , and we do th i n g s i n a 

2 t i m e l y b a s i s , and we do i t w i t h i n the law and not l e t t h i s 

3 happen again. 

4 Q. What's your company name? 

5 A. Kojo, K-o-j-o, Energy. 

6 Q. Incorporated? 

7 A. Yes, s i r . And I work f o r them. I'm not the 

8 owner. 

9 Q. So you would not become the operator of record. 

10 You would j u s t be an i n t e r n a l c o n t r a c t o r f o r Kimlar. 

11 A. That's c o r r e c t . They w i l l remain -- Kimlar w i l l 

12 remain the operator of record. However, a l l the other t h i n g s 

13 w i l l be, and have already been, sent t o our o f f i c e . And w e ' l l 

14 do e v e r y t h i n g , i n c l u d i n g t e l l i n g them what they need t o do and 

15 what services need t o be provided. 

16 And a l l the way down t o the b i l l i n g , we're going t o 

17 s t a r t doing f o r them, even t o the p o i n t of w r i t i n g the checks, 

18 where a l l they have t o do i s sign those checks. 

19 Q. Y o u ' l l have pumpers t h a t w i l l check the wells? 

20 A. A c t u a l l y , her husband i s going t o continue t o 

21 pump the w e l l s . And w e ' l l stay i n d a i l y contact w i t h him. And 

22 together -- h e ' l l remain as a pumper. 

23 Q. Well, how d i d the s p i l l s happen? Was i t a flow 

24 l i n e leak or s t u f f i n g box leaks? 

25 A. You know, I b e l i e v e the m a j o r i t y of them were 
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1 s t u f f i n g box leaks. I t h i n k a l o t of t h i s damage i s something 

2 t h a t has reoccurred, of course, and i s long term. I t h i n k 

3 t h i n g s years ago -- and i t j u s t keeps going, and i t was never 

4 remediated l i k e i t should have been. But t o answer your 

5 question, s t u f f i n g box r i g h t a t the w e l l and fl o w l i n e leaks i s 

6 what I t h i n k happened here. 

7 Q. And t h a t ' s been repaired? 

8 A. Yes, s i r . I t has. 

9 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. 

10 EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. BROOKS: 

12 Q. Just one question. How long do you t h i n k you 

13 reasonably need t o complete the remediation? 

14 A. Well, you know, i f we could get the f i r s t 10 t o 

15 15 days of them s t a r t i n g , plus 30, I t h i n k -- i f we could get 

16 45 days, t h a t would give us l i k e 10 or 15 days f o r them t o get 

17 s t a r t e d and then 30 days t o get t h a t done and f o r us t o get our 

18 samples i n . So I t h i n k we could get i t done i n 45 days. 

19 Q. So 60 days should be a very adequate time? 

20 A. Yes, s i r . Yes, s i r . 

21 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Thank you. 

22 EXAMINER JONES: Terry, do you have any questions? 

23 MR. WARNELL: No questions. 

24 EXAMINER JONES: Any more questions, Mr. Swazo? 
: 

25 
: 

MR. SWAZO: No. I don't have any questions. 

i 

j 
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1 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. Anything else i n t h i s case? 

2 You guys want t o make a c l o s i n g statement? 

3 MR. SWAZO: I ' l l j u s t make a r e a l b r i e f one. 

4 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. 

5 MR. SWAZO: Kimlar O i l has been out of compliance 

6 w i t h the Gurley Federal No. 003 w e l l f o r almost two years. And 

7 i n t h i s case, we r e a l l y had a d i f f i c u l t time t r y i n g t o get them 

8 t o clean the s i t e . 

9 I j u s t want t o make sure t h a t i f you a l l give them 

10 60 days, t h a t they d e f i n i t e l y have t o meet t h a t 60 days. I'm 

11 concerned t h a t , because f o r one matter or another, t h i s , the 

12 remediation has been delayed and s t i l l hasn't been done. So I 

13 j u s t want t o make sure t h a t the remediation i s done w i t h i n the 

14 60-day p e r i o d , i f you give them t h a t time frame. 

15 And I would j u s t , again, r e i t e r a t e t h a t i f they don't 

16 meet t h a t time frame, then we would ask f o r p e n a l t i e s of $1,000 

17 per day. 

18 MR. BROOKS: Well, you understand a t l e a s t — w e l l , 

19 Ms. MacQuesten agreed w i t h me, so I'm assuming t h a t you would, 

20 also -- i n order t o get p e n a l t i e s of a breach of an order t h a t 

21 we issue now, you're going t o have t o give them new n o t i c e and 

22 come back t o hearing and make a f a c t u a l demonstration t h a t they 

23 have breached. 

24 MR. SWAZO: That's r i g h t , yes. 

25 MR. BROOKS: We can say, yeah, we're going t o assess 
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1 such p e n a l t i e s , but t h a t doesn't c o n s t i t u t e an assessment of 

2 those p e n a l t i e s . 

3 MR. SWAZO: You're r i g h t . 

4 MR. BROOKS: I thought I would want t o c o n f i r m t h a t 

5 you d i d n ' t have a d i f f e r e n t understanding of our powers here. 

6 Okay. 

7 EXAMINER JONES: Any l a s t statements? 

8 MR. WILLIAMSON: No, s i r . 

9 EXAMINER JONES: Okay. With t h a t , w e ' l l take 

10 Case 14054 under advisement. Thank you f o r coming. 

11 And t h a t being the l a s t case i n t h i s docket, t h i s 

12 docket i s adjourned. 

13 [Hearing concluded.] 
14 

18 

19 

20 
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23 

24 

25 

15 ,nf • thai ihe forego...* 
, ^ hereby oeiH 7 ^ oroceedin3s tn 

16 s compl*-'- - f case 
^ 9 fc>M-- = ' - , , v - ' . — 

17 heard by me on___—-

OU C o n ^ l S Division 
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